From:

To:

CcC;

Sent: 71912021 9:48:26 AM

Subject: RE: System Hardening Site Visit

B o heard from -or any other team members on this request so. I'm assuming it isn’t happening given the
short time window, but thought I'd check in anyway:.

Best,

From
Sent aturday, June 21 11:53 AM

Subject: RE: System Hardening Site Visit

Thanks forthe email and voicemail and early outreach. The sooner we have details on locations/projects there betterso we
can engage the appropriate people at Caltrans if needed. Addingjjjjjfifor awareness as well.

Best,

Chief, Stakeholder Engagement and Advocacy
Pacific Gas and Electric Company

Office
Email

From
Sent Friday, June 25, 2021 3141 PM

bject ystem Hardening Site Visit

Hi [ G-

I've been asked to coordinate another site visit or two with our leadership similar to our visit to Bucks Creek

where we have multiple agency consiraints and ask representatives from those agencies to attend. The time .
frame they are asking for is around July 15 #/-. | have started sorting through the projects for potential

candidates and will needto pass that baton on to -while J am out on vacation.

I'wanted to notify you as early as | became aware because Caltrans will almost definitely be one of if not the

only .agency on the projects we select. | know you asked for more advanced notice than last time and | have
informed the team of your feedback however they would still like to hold to the week of July 15. I've included
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_in this discussion as contact points for you while I’'m out.

Project Manager =

Mobile
Office:
Internal:

Email

Pacific Gas and Electric Company
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